BHS PTSO Meeting

October 13, 2016

Members in attendance: Julie Crawford, Lori Eike, Susan Gibson, Katherine Denena, Adrian Lara, Michelle Kasper, Tammy Broussard, Cheryl Allen, Lane Buban

Call to Order 12:06

Approval of Minutes: Lori Eike motioned that the minutes be approved. Julie Crawford 2nd the motion.

Treasurer's Report: (Lori Eike) We had a deposit from Kroger Cards for \$198.57 and GBB shirts for \$2,895.22. There were some small expenses for Teacher breakfast, purchasing the ice chest for LifeSkills and Screened Images. Our ending balance is \$20,394.76

Pilger's Tires: Rick & Beverly Pilger came to present \$500 to our PTSO for winning the Pilger Tire FaceBook contest. Julie asked Lane to think about a "special" use for these funds. We would like to report back to Rick & Beverly about how these funds were used.

Principal's Report: (Lane Buban) Homecoming Week went well. The decorations and attendance were some of the best in years.

As mentioned in the last meeting, our classes are full. We have 2 new teaching positions approved. Adding teachers has helped ease the stress of so many students in each class, but we are still big with over 2,200 students. All is good other than crowding.

The students have been begging for a Black Out Pep Rally. We will have one for Seniors only in Gym 3 for the Temple game. Maybe this will become a tradition for Seniors.

PG 17 has requested that if the students raise enough money (\$1000) they can receive athletic wear days during the week of finals. Be sure to have something visible so the students can see if they are getting close to the goal. Dress code enforcement is something that is very time consuming. We would like to relax it so that more time con be spent on other issues. However, until that changes, it is important to enforce the rules on the little things and that carries over to the expectations of the big things.

Go Big Blue (Julie) – GBB is pretty much finished with sales for now. Will start back up during basketball.

Teacher Appreciation (Julie) – The Potato lunch for teachers has been moved to Friday, Nov 18. This will be the same day as the Honor Roll lunch. We will need help for both events starting around 10:30

Project Graduation (Julie) – Sold almost 175 long sleeve shirts. The Pie in the Face contest is currently going. The person with the least money and the person with the most money will get a pie in the face at the pep rally on Friday. Grub Burger Bar and Rosa's Café are the next 2 profit shares. We are posting events on BHS Moms on FaceBook.

PLT Update (Julie) – Most campuses have new security entrances, but working on getting all of them installed. By December staff will know where they are going with the new middle school arrangements next year. In February all students will know where they will be attending school for the following year. 5th & 6th grade Odyssey will be at Rayburn, 7th & 8th grade Odyssey will be at SFA. 5th & 6th grade Inquire will be at Jane Long, 7th & 8th grade Inquire will be at Davila.

Sometimes PTO's struggle with these splits. We might be asked to help out in this area.

LifeSkills thanked us for purchasing the cooler.

CapRock 5k is looking for volunteers Oct 13 from 7:15-9:30.

Please link your Kroger card to our PTSO that is free money for us.

We still need a Vice President/ President Elect. PLEASE consider this position or recommend a friend.

Meeting Adjourned 12:40